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George Molefe

From: Iain McKenna <iain.mckenna@project-success.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, 23 October 2022 17:23
To: 'Undisclosed Recipients'
Subject: CSM Course Follow Up
Attachments: CSM Workbook.pdf

Congratulations on successfully completing the Certified ScrumMaster (CSM) class last week online!  I hope you found it 
enjoyable, valuable, and fun.  I certainly enjoyed guiding and helping you through your journey of learning Scrum.  I 
have registered you with Scrum Alliance and you should shortly receive an email from them with your login id and a 
temp password and instructions on how to take the CSM exam.  If you do not receive the email from Scrum Alliance, 
please check your junk mail folder just in case it has ended up in there; and if not, please let me know. 
 
I would recommend re-reading the course materials, the Scrum Guide, and the Manifesto for Agile Software 
Development before taking the exam. 
  
Once you log onto the site, you will be able to take the CSM exam.  Just follow the directions for the exam.  It will test 
your understanding of key Scrum elements, including Scrum Basics - the principles of Scrum and the Scrum framework; 
Events - Sprint Review, Sprint Planning Meeting, Daily Scrum, and Sprint Retrospective; Roles - Scrum Team, Product 
Owner, ScrumMaster roles and responsibilities and Artefacts - Product Backlog, Sprint Backlog, the potentially shippable 
Product Increment. It consists of multiple-choice and true/false questions, and you will have 1 hour to complete the 
exam. 
  
I hope that you continue to learn about Scrum and agile and that you can apply what you learned.  I encourage you to 
explore and learn more.  You may find that there is a local Scrum group in your area by looking at 
http://scrumalliance.org/user_groups.  There is much to learn.  You can always contact me or find someone who can 
help you.  Your journey can either continue or end here.  I hope you decide to continue.   
  
I also hope that you will, in the future, continue your learning about Scrum and consider the more advanced 
certifications (A-CSM and CSP-SM) from Scrum Alliance. Details of the advanced education offerings can be found on the 
Scrum Alliance web site, or you can contact me directly if you would like to continue your Scrum education with me. 
  
I have attached a PDF document containing all the Murals we produced during the class, the slides used during the class 
and an article that I hope you will find interesting, and a suggested reading list. 
 
I would also be very grateful if you would take a few minutes to give me some feedback using this form. 
   
Please do let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything I can do to help you in the future.   Best wishes 
and hopes in your use of Scrum.  Do it well, and help others do it well, too.  Know that it is hard to do it well, but we 
know it is worth the effort. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Iain 
 
Iain McKenna CST 
Project Success Services Limited 
Increasing the Value of You 
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This communication together with any attachments transmitted with it ("this E-Mail") is intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this E-Mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of 
this E-Mail is strictly prohibited. Addressees should check this E-mail for viruses. Project Success Ltd makes no representations as regards the 
absence of viruses in this E-Mail. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify the sender immediately by e-mail. Please then 
immediately delete, erase or otherwise destroy this E-Mail and any copies of it. 
 
Please feel free to visit our website: http://www.project-success.co.uk/ 
 
Project Success Services Ltd is Registered in England No.9780454 at Venture Court, 2 Debdale Road, Wellingborough, NN8 5AA. 
 


